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Ruth Nettles

From: Vicki Kaufman [vkaufman@asglegal.com]

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 11:49 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jean Hartman; Jennifer Brubaker; Iwillis@ausley.com; richzambo@aol.com; KSTorain@Potashcorp.com;

jay.brew@bbrslaw.com; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Bryan Anderson;
john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Susan Clark; Jon Moyle
Subject: Docket Nos. 070234, 070235, 070236

Attachments: Motion to Hold Docket in Abeyance 02.15.08.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. makes

the following filing.

a. The name, address, telephone number and email of the person responsible for the filing is:
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 222-4771
vkaufman@asglegal.com

b. This filing is made in Docket Nos. 070234-EQ, 070235-EQ, 070236-EQ.
c. The document is filed on behalf of Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc.

d. The total number of pages in the document is 5.

e. The attached document is Wheelabrator’s Motion to Hold Docket in Abeyance.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

vkaufman@asglegal.com
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work product.
The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or
employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

2/15/2008



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of renewable | DOCKET NO. 070234-EQ
energy tariff standard offer contract, by Florida
Power & Light Company.

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer | DOCKET NO. 070235-EQ
contract for purchase of firm capacity and
energy from renewable energy producer or
qualifying facility less than 100 kW tariff, by
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer | DOCKET NO. 070236-EQ
contract for small qualifying facilities and
producers of renewable energy, by Tampa || FILED: February 15, 2008
Electric Company.

WHEELABRATOR TECHNOLOGIES, INC.’S
MOTION TO HOLD DOCKET IN ABEYANCE

Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (Wheelabrator), pursuant to rule 28-106.204, Florida
Administrative Code, files this motion and requests that the Commission hold this docket in
abeyance, and toll all deadlines, including the requirements for prefiled testimony, discovery
responses, and the evidentiary hearing, and reschedule all activities, including the hearing, to
follow Florida Power & Light’s (FPL) filing of its new standard offer contract on April 1, 2008.
As grounds therefor, Wheelabrator states:

Procedural Background

1. On April 2, 2007, FPL filed its Petition for Approval of Renewable Energy Tariff
and Standard Offer Contract in alleged conformance with Commission rules 25-17.0832, 25-
17.200 —25.17.310, Florida Administrative Code. The Commission promulgated these rules as a
result of the passage of sections 366.91, .92, Florida Statutes, requiring the promotion of the
development of renewable energy and the protection of Florida’s cxisting renewable facilities.
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2. After FPL filed two amended petitions, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-
07-0492-TRF-EQ preliminarily approving FPL’s filing. No hearing was held prior to the

issuance of the Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order. The PAA Order was protested.

3. Thereafter, various motions and responses were filed which the Commission
regarding the protest.
4, After resolution of the pending motions, the hearing in this matter was set for

April 10-11, 2008, with post-hearing briefs due on May 9, 2008. Though no Staff
recommendation date or agenda date has yet been set, it is reasonable to assume that those
actions will occur sometime in the summer of 2008. That is, a decision on the FPL contract filed
in April 2007 will not occur until sometime in the summer of 2008.

The Commission Should Hold This Docket and All Activities Related to It in Abeyance

5. Rule 25-17.250(1), Florida Administrative Code, requires each investor-owned
utility to file a new standard offer contract on April 1 of each year based on its Ten Year Site
Plan filing. Thus, FPL will file a new Ten Year Site Plan and a new tariff and standard offer

contract on April 1, 2008 — before this docket even goes to hearing. FPL’s new filing will

supersede the contract under consideration at the April 10-11, 2008 hearing currently set in this
docket and will render the currently scheduled activity in this docket moot.

6. It will be an inefficient and wasteful use of the time and resources of the
Commission, Staff and parties to file testimony, engage in discovery, and conduct a hearing on a
contract that will be out of date before the hearing even occurs and before a Commission
decision is rendered.

7. In order to ensure that the process which addresses FPL’s standard offer contract

and tariff is efficient, effective and meaningful, Wheelabrator requests that the Commission



cancel the April 10-11 hearing on the 2007 FPL contract. Once FPL has filed its new standard
offer contract on April 1, 2008, the Commission should direct its Staff to open a new docket (or
to “roll over” this docket) to address the 2008 filing, and to schedule the events in that docket so
that the proceeding will be concluded and a decision rendered well before the filing of the next
round of standard offer contracts. In that way, any changes which the Commission may order as
to the April 2008 contract and tariff can be efficiently incorporated into future filings.

8. This procedure will result in a process which is meaningful for the Commission
and the parties rather than a proceeding which addresses matters that will be moot long before a
final decision is rendered.

9. The Commission should further hold all activities in this docket in abeyance,
including testimony requirements and discovery, until the new docket is opened.

10.  Wheelabrator further requests that Order No. Order PSC-07-0492-TRF-EQ be
found moot, as no final decision based on an evidentiary record is possible before the contract in
this case is superceded.

11. In accordance with rule 28-106.204(3), Florida Administrative Code,
Wheelabrator has contacted the parties to these dockets to attempt to ascertain their position on
the motion. FICA and SWA support the motion. PCS Phosphate — White Springs has no position
on the motion. FPL and Progress Energy object to the motion. Tampa Electric had not
responded as of the time of the filing of this motion.

WHEREFORE, Wheelabrator requests that the Commission hold the all activities in this
docket in abeyance and toll all deadlines, reschedule the hearing set for April 10-11, 2008, and

open a new docket to address FPL’s April 1, 2008 standard offer filing.



s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828 (Voice)
(850) 681-8788 (Fascimile)
imoyle@asglegal.com

vkaufman@asglegal.com

Attorneys for Wheelabrator




CERTICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
electronically, by electronic mail and U.S. mail this 15™ day of February, 2008, to the following:

Jennifer Brubaker

Jean Hartman

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

JBrubake@psc.state.fl.us
JHartman(@psc.state.fl.us

Susan F. Clark

Donna E. Blanton

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark

301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
sclark@radeylaw.com

Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com

Richard Zambo

Florida Industrial Cogeneration Assoc.

2336 SE Ocean Blvd., # 309
Stuart, FL 34996
richzambo(@aol.com

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
1101 Skokie Boulevard, Suite 400
Northbrook, IL 60062

KSTorain@Potashcorp.com

James Brew, F. Taylor c¢/o Brickfield
PCS Phosphate - White Springs

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eight Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201
ibrew(@bbrslaw.com
ataylor@bbrslaw.com

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Mr. Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859
wade_litchfield@ifpl.com

Bryan S. Anderson

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
bryan_anderson@fpl.com

/s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman



